Regards

Peter Wood

UK Specialty Operations Manager |

UK Specialty Division of Canopius Group

KGM House | 14 Eastwood Close | London | E18 1RZ

D +44 (0) 20 8530 9120 | www.kgminsurance.co.uk | www.canopius.com

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 10 February 2015 18:07

To: Wood, Peter

Subject: RE: Appeal against conviction for no insurance Regina v. Simon Paul Cordell on 5th March 2015 at
Kingston Upon Thames Crown Court

Dear Peter

Sorry for the late reply yes Josephine Ward has said this is fine and can be signed off. thank you for all the help
in this matter.

| hope you have a great time on holiday.
Regards

Lorraine

From: Wood, Peter [mailto: Peter.Wood@canopius.com]
Sent: 10 February 2015 16:38
To: Josephine Ward; Wood, Peter

Cc: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; Austin, Andrew
Subject: RE: Appeal against conviction for no insurance Regina v. Simon Paul Cordell on 5th March 2015 at
Kingston Upon Thames Crown Court

Good Afternoon,

Please can | have your confirmation that the draft section 9 statement is acceptable asap? If | do not hear back by
11.30 tomorrow | will have to assume it is and sign it off and send out as | will be in meetings and on holday after
that time.

Thanks

Pete Wood

From: Wood, Peter <Peter.Wood@canopius.com>

Date: 9 February 2015 11:29:00 GMT

To: Josephine Ward <josie@michaelcarrollandco.com>

Cc: Austin,

Andrew <Andrew.Austin@canopius.com>,lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk <lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Appeal against conviction for no insurance Regina v. Simon Paul Cordell on 5th March 2015 at Kingston
Upon Thames Crown Court

Dear Ms Ward,

| have drafted a section 9 statement as requested. Before | sign it off can you review it and confirm it satisfies
all of your requirements please? As soon as you do so | will sign it off, scan a copy over to you and put the
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